
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

November 13, 2013 
 

7:00 Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:   

    

Public Comment:  

Minutes (Tab A)  

Mayor’s Report/Comments:   

 

    

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

 Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C) 

 Staff Reports (Tab D) 

     

Old Business: Simpson Track & Tune (Tab E) 

  

New Business: Change Order No. 6 – Well Project (Tab F)  

 Final Progress Estimate No. 11 Well Project (Tab G) 

 Lemay Garbage Rate (Tab H) 

 Coastal Community Action Program Agreement (Tab I) 

 BIAS Service Agreement & Cost (Tab J) 

 GHCOG Dues (Tab K)  

 Tax Levy Refund (Tab L) 

 2014 Budget Discussion 

  

Ordinances: Property Tax Levy (Tab M) 

 

Resolutions:    

  

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session  

Adjournment 

Agenda November 13, 2013 1November 13, 2013 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                      Regular City Council Meeting

                   Wednesday, October 23, 2013

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Schiller, Ator, Catterlin and Peterson.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Wendy Collins and Nick Bird.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve

the minutes from the October 9, 2013 Council Meeting. Motion Carried 5-0. 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Dent is hoping to get a copy of the preliminary draft budget to the Council next week. 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn reported the I-502 issue is still a hot topic. The State Liquor Control Board recently
issued some ideas on marijuana sales. He reminded the council the licensing aspect is not
part of the moratorium. Mr. Glenn suggested finding an ordinance to adopt in an effort to
prevent it. Helen Lake stated there are now two sites in Oakville, which makes 5 out of the
approved 6 locations taken in Grays Harbor. Dan added that we need to have something in
place by December 27, 2013.

Dan Glenn called Grays Harbor County regarding the tax estimates and was told they will not 
be available until November 8, 2013, which does not give cities much time to prepare for the 
budget.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Nick Bird has provided a written report for the Council and is available for any questions. 

ANIMAL CODE Tabled.

SIMPSON TRACK & TUNE Tabled.

MARIJUANA REGULATIONS Tabled.

CITY HALL RENT Light and power own the buildings occupied by city hall, public works and the fire department. 
Historically, they have paid light and power rent, which is believed to have started in the 
1950's, in the total amount of $170.00. Staff is asking the Council to review this process and 
decide whether they wish to continue this process that has been in place for over 60 years. 
Mayor Dent suggested dropping it because current expense pays for most of the maintenance 
for city hall and the fire station. Public Works pays for most of the maintenance for the shop 

building, which originally was rented to the water department. It was moved by 

Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to discontinue the process 

of paying rent to light and power from the current expense fund, water fund and the fire 

fund. Motion Carried 5-0.

MASON PUD #1 MUTUAL AID It was moved by Councilmember Schiller, seconded by Councilmember Reed to 

authorize the mutual aid agreement with Mason PUD #1. Motion Carried 5-0.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 37071-37121 including EFT's in the 
amount of $124,016.11.

Payroll vouchers/checks approved were 36923-36994 including EFT's in the amount of 
$157,060.85.

It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

Tab A - Minutes November 13, 2013 2November 13, 2013 2



PUBLIC COMMENT Councilmember Schiller addressed Dan Glenn about the animal code. He asked Dan if he's
come across other situations like this and if so, how was it handled. Dan commented that one
of things our ordinance doesn't have is any real regulations as to the number of animals a
person can have. We may want to look at our zoning. Councilman Schiller asked which is
easier to maintain; an animal code or a zoning code. Dan replied an animal code is a
nuisance code, such as barking. We already have a controlled language section on dogs. Dan
added that another concern is what type of animal we want in town, which would be a zoning
issue. Mayor Dent will refer it to the hearing examiner.

Councilmember Catterlin spoke to Kevin Trewhella, the Wastewater Treatment Plant
Manager. He asked Kevin about emergency generator access in the event we have a
disaster. Mr. Catterlin feels strongly about having a backup generator for the wells. Dan Glenn
said he knows Oakville purchased a surplus generator from military surplus and got a nice
generator for next to nothing. Councilmember Schiller suggested checking into FEMA first
because they give out grants for this type of thing every year. Nick Bird will check into the
various options.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:30 PM. The next meeting will be November 9, 2013 at 7:00 PM. 

Motion Carried 5-0.

       

Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

Tab A - Minutes November 13, 2013 3November 13, 2013 3



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 4November 13, 2013 4



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 5November 13, 2013 5



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 6November 13, 2013 6



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 7November 13, 2013 7



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 8November 13, 2013 8



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 9November 13, 2013 9



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 10November 13, 2013 10



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 11November 13, 2013 11



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 12November 13, 2013 12



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 13November 13, 2013 13



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 14November 13, 2013 14



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 15November 13, 2013 15



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 16November 13, 2013 16



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 17November 13, 2013 17



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 18November 13, 2013 18



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 19November 13, 2013 19



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 20November 13, 2013 20



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 21November 13, 2013 21



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 13, 2013 22November 13, 2013 22



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works 
Date: November 8, 2013 
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 
 
 
2014 Preliminary Budget 

  
Work associated with the 2014 Preliminary Budget has been a major focus in the last few 
weeks.  Unfortunately we are not out of the woods just yet as we are likely to face some 
very difficult decisions relating to Current Expense in the near future.  The Preliminary 
Budget (issued to Council Members on October 30, 2013 and discussed by the Finance 
Committee on November 4, 2013) is now available to the public.   
 

Water Quality 

  
Very few complaints have been trickling in regarding taste and odor of our water.  As we 
are still trying to ensure the best possible product is provided to our customers, if you or 
anybody you know is experiencing water quality problems please keep us informed so 
that we may address the issues as they develop.    
 
DOH Sanitary Survey 

  
All items requiring a response have now been addressed, however we have not yet 
formally responded to DOH.  The formal response will be prepared mid-November.     
 
Well 2 & 3 Project 

  
The reconciliation change order and final progress estimate are included as action items 
for this meeting.   
 
As discussed last meeting, I will prepare a quick financial evaluation of the project to see 
how much we need to contribute and compare that to the anticipated savings of the 
interest rate reduction resulting from the increased contribution.   
 
Emergency Generator for Well 

 
We are in the process of looking into a couple of different options, from purchasing a 
used generator to reconstructing the old generator from the Wastewater Treatment Plant.  
We have confirmed that we do not need a transfer switch as we have the ability to 
directly wire the power source to the Well No. 2 building, which results in a minimum of 
$10,000 saved in this process.  We have also started the conversation with FEMA 
regarding involvement in the Preparedness Grants.  At this time we have no other 
information to report.           
 

Tab C 

Tab C - Director of Public Works Report November 13, 2013 23November 13, 2013 23



  STAFF REPORT 
  Non-Agenda Activity 
  November 8, 2013 
 Page 2 of 3 
 
General Sewer Plan 

 
The base grant/loan agreement language has been transmitted to the Department of 
Ecology (DOE).  They will then incorporate the base language into their larger boiler 
plate agreement language.  After the full agreement is prepared, they will provide us a 
copy as DOE headquarters is facilitating their review.  We have been informed that this 
agreement should be in our hands in the next week or so.  This means that we may be 
able to provide the agreement to you at the Nov. 20 meeting, but it is more than likely 
that this will get pushed back to the first meeting in December.  
 
Shoreline Management Plan 

 
We are still trying to coordinate sharing inventory and characterization services with the 
County utilizing their consultant.  If it turns out we are not able to share services, we will 
need to procure our own consultant to facilitate this work, which will affect the project 
schedule.  Once we have a tentative game plan, we will then facilitate negotiating the 
agreement with DOE to complete this work.   
 
Water System Plan 

 
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting. 
  
Underground Boring Equipment 

  
The schedule on purchasing this equipment has slipped due to other items of work.  Our 
goal is to issue the call for bids next week ever since the equipment has been abandoned.  
Again, we hope to advertise as soon as possible to replace the equipment.     
 
TIB Main Street Application (SCAP) 

 
No additional information to report since the October 17 Council Meeting. 
 
TIB Ash Street Application (SCPP) 

 
No additional information to report since the October 17 Council Meeting. 
 
3rd Street Improvements Phase I 

  
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting.   
  
WSDOT JC Agreement 

  
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting. 
  
  

Tab C - Director of Public Works Report November 13, 2013 24November 13, 2013 24



  STAFF REPORT 
  Non-Agenda Activity 
  November 8, 2013 
 Page 3 of 3 
 
7th and Ash (12 kV) Substation 

  
No new information to report since the October 9 Council Meeting.   
 
Snow Plow 

 
No additional information to report since the August 28 Council Meeting. 
 

Tab C - Director of Public Works Report November 13, 2013 25November 13, 2013 25



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � �  � � 
 � � 	 
! " # $ % $ # $ & '
· ( ) * + , - . / 0 , 1 2 / 3 0 1 4 + , - 2 , 2 2 ) 1 5 - / 6 4 7 8 2 9 7 4 * / 4 : / ) ; - 8 < 2 2 1 2 2 / 4 = 2 > 3 3 , . 1 ?
· @ � A � � B � � � C D � C � 	 � D � � � � 	 
 D � � � � E � � � C 
 � � � F
·

B � � D � � G � 	 � 
 � � 	 B � � � C D � C 
 E � D � � � C � 	 
 D � G � � � � 	 � C 
 � � � F
· H � � � D 
 � G E � �  � � � � 
 E � C � C C � � � G � � 
 D � H � H � � �  � �  � � � C � 
 
 D �  � � � � B � � � D 
 C C � � � � � � C � � 	 F
·

� � 	 � � � 	 C  � � 
 � � 	  � C C � � G � � � 
 
 � � � � 	 � � � C � � 	  � � � � 
 � 
 � � I � J K L M 
 FN O $ ' P Q " & R ' ' O & ' $ Q S T U V T & ' '
·

� W � X � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � C � 	 � � � � � 	 Y D � C � � � 	 	 � 
 � G � � � E � � 
 � 	 � � 	 � � � � 	 �  FZ O $ [ \ $ Q V ] & ^ P T # _ & Q # ! " # $ % $ # `! a b R c R b d e f N b g h db f b ! h i d j ! k b f] ! b jb f b ! h i ! a b R c R b d j l S h ! N ! b R f Nm n o p q r s t u s t v w x s y z y z { | } o ~ s t � n w � � w } � � s � � t p r s } p t s � � p s � � n s o p w q } o w }� s t o q } q t � � � � q } s � r s s p w } � ~ w p � � q p s } p w � �� � � � w x � } p o �� n w � � w } � � s t r w p o � o o n s � � � { � s r q � s � o � } s ~ x q } o p t n x p w q } � � � � w p w q } o � � q p �t s o w � s } p w � � � } � x q r r s t x w � � �� � � } � s v w s ~ o � s t � q t r s � � � � � s v w s ~ w } � � � � } o � q t � n w � � w } � x q � s � } � r n } w x w � � �x q � s x q r � � w � } x s �� } o � s x p w q } o � s t � q t r s � � � � z � � w s � � w } o � s x p w q } o � ~ t w p w } � q � x q t t s x p w q } o q t� � � t q v w } � ~ q t � �� w } � � o q t m s t p w � w x � p s o q �� x x n � � } x w s o � z � s t � q t r w } � q � p � s � w } � � w } o � s x p w q } � w o o n w } � q �x s t p w � w x � p s q � q x x n � � } x � � � � q ~ w } � n o s q � p � so p t n x p n t s �m q r � � � w } p o � s x s w v s � � � � � } v s o p w � � p s � } � � � � t s o o x w p w � s } q t o p � � � t s � q t p s �w o o n s o � q � p � w } t s o q � n p w q } q t � x x s � p � � � sx q r � t q r w o s �� n w o � } x s � s p p s t o u s } p � � { � q t r � � } q p w x s � t q r p � s m w p � w } � q t r w } � x w p w � s } o q �v w q � � p w q } o � } � � t q v w � w } � s � � s x p � p w q } q � p � s m w p �� q t x q r � � w � } x s �� � � �   ¡ ¢ £ � ¤ ¥ � ¦ � � � § § � ¤ ¢u s } p ¨ � � � q t r � � } q p w x s � t q r m w p � � � p s t } q p w � w x � p w q } � t q r� s r � � p � � p o s t v w x s � � o � s s } o p q � � s � �� n w � � w } � © s � � t p r s } p� s v s } n s ª y � { � � � ª � ¨ { « « � � � � n } � o � s } s t � p s � � � p � s � n w � � w } � © s � � t p r s } p � t q r� s t r w p o � w } o � s x p w q } o � t s v w s ~ o s p x �e U Q # ¬ ! ^ ^ [ $ " P # $ U Q 'k & " & $ % & \ a U Q ' & T % P # $ U QS & T _ $ # ' R ' ' O & \ k &  P # & ' S P $ \b ¬ $ ' e U Q # ¬ b U # P [ k &  P # & ' S P $ \ b U ] P # &u s � p s r � s t { { ª y � � � ¨ ¨ ª { y � ¨ � � y y� x p q � s t ¨ ¨ ª � y ¨ ¨ � ¨ ¨ ª � y ¨ ¨ � ¨ ¨
Tab D - Staff Reports November 13, 2013 26November 13, 2013 26



Tab D - Staff Reports November 13, 2013 27November 13, 2013 27



Staff  Report 

 

To:      Mayor Dent 

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police 

Date:  November 7, 2013   

RE:     For November 13, 2013 Council Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________  

 

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES: 
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by 
Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in, contacts, or other officer generated 
incidents:  
 
* 2267 Incident histories reported as of time of this report (110713 / 0931 hrs).  
 
28 Infractions and Criminal Citations issued totaling bail amounts of $13,159.00. 
  
11-Speeding                                                
02-DWLS 
-Speeding in School Zone               
-Burglary 
-Fire Response’s                                
-Disorderly Conduct/Obstructing 
-Traffic Stop’s (from 082813)                                    
-Harassment  
-Weapons Offense 
-Agency Assist’s                               
-Drug Incidents  
-Animal Complaints 
-Curfew Violations  
   
-Welfare Checks 
-Trespass (Criminal)   
-Suspicious Person/Vehicle/Circumstance 
-Police Information or Referrals 
-Alcohol Offense             

-Traffic Offense/Reckless/Hazard 
-Found-/Lost Property Reports 
-Motorist Assist/Citizen Assist 
-Theft Reports 
-Death, report 
-Juvenile Problems/Run-a-way/-missing 
-Malicious Mischief 
-Warrant Arrests/Search Warrant/Confirm 
-911 Open Line or Hang Up 
-Domestic Violence 
-Citizen dispute-/Civil-/Vio Pro Order- 
-D.U.I. 
-Audible Alarm 
-Subject Stop 
-Traffic Accident 
-Noise Complaints   
-Fraud   
-Sex Offense 
-Parking Complaint

-Suicide Attempt                                                                   -Vehicle Prowl 
-Insurance violation                                                              -No Valid Operator’s License (NVOL) 
 

Discussion: Open: 
 
                                          . 

 
Council Members Present: ALL…. Mr. Catterlin-Position 1,  Mr. Reed-Position 2,   
                                                         Mr. Peterson-Position 3,  Mr. Shiller-Position 4,  
                                                         Mr. Ator-Position 5.   
Mayor Dent:  Present / Not Present   __________________ 
 
Officer Reporting:  Chief Crumb _________________              __________________ 

Tab D - Staff Reports November 13, 2013 28November 13, 2013 28



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Public Facilities Manager 

Date: November 7th, 2013 

Re: October Report 

 

 

The following items are the highlights of what I have been working on during the past 

month. 

 

• I still have received no contact from Mr. and Mrs. Gravatt on the storm water 

issue affecting their property located at 311 W. Simpson Ave.  We are in a 

holding pattern until we receive the legal documents that have been given to them 

by the city.  The last I have heard anything on this issues is August 24th, 2010.           

• I would like to welcome Jenna Powers as our new temporary full time employee.  

She was our summer help the past 2 years and I think she will do great at helping 

the crews with our ongoing maintenance throughout the City.   

• The crew is still filling in many potholes throughout the City.    

• We are continuing our maintenance of our equipment and vehicles.   

• Our mowing of the parks and cemetery is now done for the year.  We have 

winterized and maintained all our mowers and weed eaters.     

• We had 2 water leaks in our system.  One leak was a service line that feeds the 

museum.  We replaced a small section of iron pipe that was between poly lines.  

The other leak was on S. 8
th

 Street.  It was another service line that we replaced 

with a new section of poly line. 

• We have installed the new storage bins and shelves.  They provided much needed 

storage space.  Our shop is now looking good and everything has a place on the 

shelf. 

• We have done some minor repairs at the Library.  The exit signs needed new 

batteries and several lights were replaced.    

• We are still looking to replace a section of 2” water line on 3
rd

 Street.  This line is 

currently an iron pipe that has failed multiple times. We will be waiting for a good 

weather window to accomplish this task.    

• We have been cleaning catch basins and culverts.  We had no flooding from our 

catch basins or ditches.   

• We have finished out city wide hydrant flushing for the year.  We will be flushing 

hydrants city wide again in January.  We are still flushing several hydrants weekly 

to help with water quality. 

• When we have a weather window, we will be replacing a catch basin that is 

failing on 3
rd

 and Mommsen. 

• We will be jetting/vacuum cleaning our storm lines and camera our sewer system 

starting November 12
th

.  This is an annual maintenance item we have done every 

year.  The camera of the sewer lines are at problems areas and will identify what 

we need to do to fix the issues we find.   

Tab D - Staff Reports November 13, 2013 29November 13, 2013 29



• I have been studying for a Water Distribution Manager 2 (WDM2) certification.  

This is to upgrade my current WDM1 certification and to meet Department of 

Health requirements for our system.  My test is on November 12
th

.    

• And as always, we are trying to keep up on all our routine and daily maintenance 

of the parks, cemetery, streets, water, sewer, storm and buildings. 

 

If you have any questions, don’t be afraid to ask.  If you see something that needs 

attention or have any ideas that you would like me to pursue, my door is always open, so 

please come and talk to me. 

Tab D - Staff Reports November 13, 2013 30November 13, 2013 30



To:  Mayor Dent 

From: Kevin Trewhella, Water/ Wastewater Plant Manager 

Current Month: November, 2013 

Re:  Monthly Report for month of October 

Sir, 

The arrival of the wet season is definitely upon us, but, if you were to look at the total rainfall of about 

3 inches for the month of October you would not think so.  Because of our I & I problems within the 

city, the less rainfall we have, the better operations and treatment processes are down at the waste 

water treatment plant. I am asking you, sir and the council to keep in mind that we need to consider 

resolving our I & I issues so that we may continue to operate the wastewater treatment facility without 

having to spend money to expand, for several years. 

 In October, annual service of the WWTP generator was performed. The generator performed very 

well.  There were no issues. 

At this time all operations are running exceptionally at both the Water Plant and Wastewater 

Treatment Plant 

 

 

Tab D - Staff Reports November 13, 2013 31November 13, 2013 31



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � �  ! " #$ � 
 % � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � & ' � � ( � � � )� * + � , , - . . / 0 1 2 * 3 4 / 5 * � , 5 / 6 / 5 / * 4
· 7 8 9 : ; < = > ? @ : A B C D B ; E @ F G 8 H F @ A 8 : = < : @ I
· 7 8 9 : ; < = J < : 9 F @ H G 8 H F @ A 8 : = < : @ IK * L 2 * 3 4 / 5 * � , 5 / 6 / 5 M
· N G A B F @ F O @ ; 8 : H @ P Q B F < 8 : G B ? @ H R < F O F O @ : @ R S @ B H 9 P @ H B : A P @ T 9 < P @ S @ : F H U P 8 S V D > U 8 P F O @ 7 8 : H @ P Q B F < 8 : D P 8 ? P B S I
· D 8 H F @ A F O @ W X A P B : F Y = 9 H O < : ? : 8 F < ; @ U 8 P F O @ R @ @ E 8 U Z ; F 8 [ @ P \ ] ^ _ ` \ a _ b I
· D 8 H F @ A F O @ c P < ; E 8 P c P @ B F R < F O F O @ J @ P ; O B : F H U = X @ P B : A B A A @ A A B F @ B : A F < S @ F 8 ; B = @ : A B P I
· D 8 H F @ A d e f g h i j k l m n i o p q r s l t u q v k v w m q r l w v m x l l y l v m z r t p l v j t u { m x l s w | l n t k l } n i o p q r ~ w m q r l � z q j l o t u { t v j w v m x l � t � w u� � w i v r q p } h u l t � q v k ~ l � z � z q j l o t u �
· � @ S 8 Q @ A � 8 [ Z G @ : < : ? U 8 P D 9 [ = < ; � 8 P E H S B < : F @ : B : ; @ R 8 P E @ P G 8 H F < : ? I� � � / 5 / � 0 � � � � 4 � 4
· � @ H @ B P ; O � 8 : < : ? P @ T 9 < P @ S @ : F H U 8 P � a � \ B : A P @ Q < @ R @ � < H F < : ? J J 7 U 8 P ; 8 S G = < B : ; @ I
· � @ H @ B P ; O 8 F O @ P � 9 P < H A < ; F < 8 : H B : < S B = ; 8 A @ H B : A 8 P A < : B : ; @ H � B = 8 : ? R < F O � 7 � � � > 7 I
· � 8 8 E < : F 8 B : @ R H X H F @ S F 8 S 8 : < F 8 P ; 9 H F 8 S @ P ; 8 S G = B < : F H B : A H F B U U P @ T 9 @ H F H F 8 P @ G = B ; @ F O @ W @ = G � @ H E H X H F @ S F O B F J � � 7 R < = =: 8 = 8 : ? @ P [ @ B [ = @ F 8 O 8 H F 8 P H 9 G G 8 P F I� * � � � * 4 � � , 5 / 6 / 5 M� � 0 5 � K - � 3 * . � �   0 , / � * 0 5 4� * � � . 5 * � � 5 � � �� * � � . 5 * � ¡ ¢ � � 4 * � ¡� � * 0 ¢ / 5 / £ * 0� * � � . 5 * � ¡ ¢ � � 4 * � ¡� � * 0¤ ¥ �  ¦ # §  § # � ¨ § © § " !ª ¥ « ¥ � � © # § # § # � � § # § " "¬ � ( � � � � � � " ! � § © § # "  § © § " !% � � 	 � � � " � © §  § #  © § ® § ¦c O @ W @ = G � @ H E < H ; 9 P P @ : F = X O 8 H F @ A [ X J � � 7 � F O @ X H F 8 G G @ A S B < : F B < : < : ? F O @ G P 8 ? P B S = B H F X @ B P I� : Y @ [ P 9 B P X F O @ X R < = = [ @ ; O B : ? < : ? F O @ < P ; 9 P P @ : F ; 8 : F @ : F S B : B ? @ S @ : F H X H F @ S F 8 B : @ R H X H F @ S I c O @ X R < = = : 8 = 8 : ? @ P [ @ B [ = @ F 8 O 8 H F F O @O @ = G A @ H E U 8 P 9 H I c O < H S @ B : H R @ S 9 H F = 8 8 E U 8 P B : @ R H X H F @ S F 8 S B : B ? @ B : A H F 8 P @ 8 9 P ; 9 H F 8 S @ P B : A H F B U U < : ; < A @ : F H I � 7 � > P @ ; 8 S S @ : AH @ Q @ P B = X @ B P H B ? 8 F O B F R @ S B < : F B < : F O < H < : U 8 P S B F < 8 : U 8 P G P 8 Q < A < : ? B O < H F 8 P X 8 U < : ; < A @ : F H � O 8 R F O @ X R @ P @ B A A P @ H H B : A O 8 R = 8 : ? < F F B E @H F B U U F 8 P @ H 8 = Q @ F O @ S I> A : @ F H < H = 8 8 E < : ? < : F 8 B G P 8 ? P B S H < S < = B P F 8 F O @ 8 : @ F O @ X 9 H @ U 8 P 9 H F 8 P @ G 8 P F < : ? ; 8 S G 9 F @ P < H H 9 @ H � S B < : F @ : B : ; @ P @ T 9 @ H F H @ F ; I2 * 3 4 / 5 * ¢ � � � * 0 5 4 ¯° 8 : @ F O < H S 8 : F O

Tab D - Staff Reports November 13, 2013 32November 13, 2013 32



± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ ² · ¸ ¹ º º µ » ¼ » ¶ ½ ³ ² ¸ ¾ ¿ À Á ¾ Â ¶ Ã ¸ ½ Ä Å Ã ¼ » ¶ ½ ³ ² ¸ Â ¾ ¿ À Á ¾ Â Æ · ½ Ç È µ ´ µ ¶ ² É Ç ¹ Å ² ´ ´ Ã ½ Ê Ë ½ Ë Ì Í ÎÏ Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ð Ù Ó Ð Ú Û Ö Ð Ü Ñ Ð Õ Ò Ô Ý Þ Ô Ò × ßà á â ã ä å æ ç è é á ê ã ë á ì ì í ì ì î ï ð í ñò ó á ô æ õ ö ã å á ô ÷ ã ø î î î ù î ú ï ì ì ñö û æ ü ý è þ õ í ì í ÿ ï � ì ñç è é á ê ã ë á � � í � ï � ì ñ� ë á ô ÷ ã õ ã ô ÷ � û ô ä æ á õ ì � ÿ ì ï ÿ í ñö è ô õ á ø ó ã æ û è ô ê ø è ë ø ã é ì � í ì ï � � ñö û æ ü à á � ã ø æ é á ô æ õ ð � � ð ï í ì ñ� æ û å û æ û á õ ð ì ù ð ï î í ñê è å û � á î í � î ï ÿ ð ñ� ã ü è ø ã ô ÷ ö è ä ô � û å î � ú î ï ì � ñ� ä ô û � û � ã å ö è ÷ á î ù î î ï ì î ñö û æ ü � è ø é õ 	 à è � ä é á ô æ õ î ð ÿ î ï î í ñê ä þ å û � � ã � û å û æ û á õ î ð ð î ï î ì ñ
 á ã ø � � � á õ ä å æ õ î î � î ï ú � ñ ã æ á ø �  ã õ æ á � ã æ á ø î î � î ï ú í ñ� ÷ é û ô û õ æ ø ã æ û è ô î î ð î ï ú ù ñ� � � � � � � � ä ÷ ë á æ î ú � ú ï � í ñ� á ã ø � á õ æ û ó ã å î ú î ú ï � ù ñö � ã é þ á ø è â ö è é é á ø � á � � ú ï � ð ñà á ó á å è � é á ô æ 
 á ø ó û � á õ � � ä û å ÷ û ô ë � ù ú ï � í ñö û æ ü ê � è æ è õ � ì ú ï � ÿ ñ� û ë � æ 	 ê è � á ø � î ú ï � ù ñà ã æ ã ê ã ë á � � ú ï í � ñê å ã ô ô û ô ë à á � ã ø æ é á ô æ � ù ú ï í � ñ� á å å � õ  � ã æ � è ä � � û ô � � � ú ú ï í ù ñ� û ø á í � ú ï í ñö è ÷ á � � ø ÷ û ô ã ô � á õ 	 
 æ ã ô ÷ ã ø ÷ õ í ù ú ï ÿ � ñ� ä ô û � û � ã å ö è ä ø æ í ú ú ï ÿ � ñ� � � � õ ê ã ë á ÿ � ú ï ÿ ì ñê ø á ó û è ä õ � á ã ø õ ö è ä ô � û å � û ô ä æ á õ ÿ ì ú ï � � ñç á å � â ä å � û ô � õ � ÿ ú ï � ð ñ� û æ å á �  ! è ô û ô ë ù ÿ ú ï ù ì ñ" ô æ á ø å è � ã å � ë ø á á é á ô æ õ ì � ú ï ì � ñ� á ã ø � á õ æ û ó ã å ê � è æ è õ ì ÿ ú ï ì ì ñ� # � � � â â û � û ã å $ á � õ � ã � á ø ì ú ú ï ð � ñê ø á ó û è ä õ � á ã ø õ ö è ä ô � û å � ë á ô ÷ ã õ ð � ú ï ð ÿ ñ�  # � � à á â û ô û æ û è ô õ ð í ú ï ð � ñ

Tab D - Staff Reports November 13, 2013 33November 13, 2013 33



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: October 18, 2013 
Re: Simpson Track & Tune 
 
 
After a thorough evaluation, there is very little I can confirm that is a direct “City 
benefit” by proceeding with this program.  I did speak to Simpson regarding this subject 
and they were quick to point out the indirect benefits.  Their goal is to reduce the cost per 
unit of production (cost per door) so that they can be more competitive in the market 
place.  Their thought process is that if they can reduce the cost per door, thereby 
becoming more competitive in the market, sales and production will increase, which will 
in turn increase electricity consumption, jobs created, and local sales tax revenue 
increases.   
 
I have taken the liberty of evaluating the net impact to the Light and Power fund, which is 
shown below.  The bold net impact line shows the difference between the reduction in 
revenue from consumption charges and the reduction in expenditures from purchasing 
power from Bonneville Power.   
 

T&T Net Impact FY 14 FY 15 FY 16* FY 17* FY 18* Total 

Est. Annual Simpson 

Reduction (kwh) 
- - 780,000 780,000 780,000 2,340,000 

Est. Annual Simpson 

Utility Savings 
$0 $0 $36,270 $36,270 $36,270 $108,810 

Est. Annual Power 

Purchase Decrease 
$0 $0 $27,355 $27,355 $27,355 $82,064 

Net Impact $0 $0 $8,915 $8,915 $8,915 $26,746 

* -  FY16, 17, & 18 are estimated net impacts based on the current sales rate of 
$0.0465/kwh and the current purchase rate of $35.07/mwh.  

 
As shown above, the annual net impact of this program to the utility is minimal.  An 
additional impact to current expense (via utility tax at 6%) is estimated to be $2,176 using 
the figures shown above.    
  
Staff Recommendation:   
 
This topic is extremely difficult to quantify and justify as a utility from a financial 
prospective, however, it appears to be easier to digest as a municipal government.  Our 
primary focus is on facilitating market competition for our largest employer with the 
hope that these market conditions will improve, ultimately benefiting the City.    
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please discuss this topic and identify any concerns that may arise.           

Tab E 

Tab E - Simpson Track & Tune October 23, 2013Tab E - Simpson Track & Tune November 13, 2013 34November 13, 2013 34



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: November 8, 2013 
Re: Well Project Change Order #6 
 
 
Attached you will find a copy of Change Order No. 6, which is for various items of work 
to cleanup and finalize the Contract with Award Construction.  A total of nine items are 
included in this change order and can be viewed in greater detail in the attached 
document.  
 
The total impact of Change Order No. 6 is a deduction of $7,891.64 from the contract 
amount.         
 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 
Staff recommends the City process Change Order No. 6.       
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please consider authorizing the attached Change Order No. 6 for the Well Field 
Improvement Project.     

Tab F 

Tab F - Well Project Change Order #6 November 13, 2013 35November 13, 2013 35



Tab F - Well Project Change Order #6 November 13, 2013 36November 13, 2013 36



Tab F - Well Project Change Order #6 November 13, 2013 37November 13, 2013 37



Tab F - Well Project Change Order #6 November 13, 2013 38November 13, 2013 38



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: November 8, 2013 
Re: Final Progress Estimate (No. 11) – Well Project 
 
 
Attached you will find a copy of the final progress estimate for the Well Project, 
including a recommendation for accepting the contract work required by Award 
Construction as complete.   
 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 
This item has multiple requests that are presented below.  It has been assumed that 
Change Order No. 6 is authorized as presented.  Please note that the language presented 
below indicates that work may be added to the “project” funded by PWTF to increase our 
local share as we have discussed, but our contractual agreement with Award Construction 
has been fulfilled.        
 
Action Requested:   
 

1. Please authorize payment of Progress Estimate No. 11 to Award Construction in 
the amount of $28,819.25 and deposit $1,393.58 into the retainage account.     
 

2. Please accept the required contract work by Award Construction as complete 
contingent upon verification of Affidavits of Wages Paid by the Director of Public 
Works and resolution of the minor telemetry issue confirmed by the Director of 
Public Works.  

Tab G 

Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No.11 Well Project November 13, 2013 39November 13, 2013 39



Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No.11 Well Project November 13, 2013 40November 13, 2013 40



Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No.11 Well Project November 13, 2013 41November 13, 2013 41



Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No.11 Well Project November 13, 2013 42November 13, 2013 42



Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No.11 Well Project November 13, 2013 43November 13, 2013 43



Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No.11 Well Project November 13, 2013 44November 13, 2013 44



Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No.11 Well Project November 13, 2013 45November 13, 2013 45



Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No.11 Well Project November 13, 2013 46November 13, 2013 46



Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No.11 Well Project November 13, 2013 47November 13, 2013 47



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: November 8, 2013 

Re: Lemay Garbage Rate 

 

 

Attached you will find material presented by Lemay to the City regarding the garbage 

rate increase for 2014, which includes the cover letter, suggested rate resolution, and rate 

calculation spreadsheet.  As Mr. Glenn noted, the City entered into a 7 year contract with 

Lemay from 1/1/10 to 12/31/16 that authorizes a variety of elements as it relates to 

garbage collection and associated rates (please note that this contract has a 5 year auto 

renewal at the end of the term if notice is not provided at least 180 days prior to the 

expiration of the term).  Additionally, the City authorized the settlement agreement 

regarding the back utility tax dollars that allow recapturing the lost revenue over the next 

two years.  

 

The bottom line is that our fiscal options are very limited.  I have already expressed 

concern with the language provided in the draft Section I subparagraph M as well as in 

Section II.B, which I am sure Mr. Glenn will address.  At this time, we need to be very 

cognizant of the language presented in the rate resolution when formalized.   

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   
 

None at this time.       

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please identify any concerns you may have.     

Tab H 

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 48November 13, 2013 48



 

HAROLD LEMAY ENTERPRISES, INC. 
 4201 Olympic Hwy, Aberdeen, WA  98520 
                Phone 360-533-1251 
 
 

 
 
 
October 12, 2013 
 
 
Mayor and Council Members 
City of McCleary 
100 South 3rd Street 
McCleary, WA 98557 
 
Re: Contract for Garbage, Recyclables and Yard Waste Collection, Annual Increase 
 
Dear Mayor Dent and Council Members,  
 
The Company is requesting the garbage and recycling rates be increased effective 
January 1, 2014 pursuant to item 32 of the Garbage and Curbside Recycling Contract. 
 
The Consumer Price Index for one year ending June 2013 has increased 1.43%. The 
contract allows 80% of the CPI for a 1.14% increase in the existing rates and the pass 
through of any disposal increase.    
 
CPI adjustments for operations and disposal require the County to increase the disposal 
fee at the Central Transfer Station effective January 1, 2014. The disposal fee will 
increase by $0.75 a ton. The current rate of $93.25 per ton will change to $94.00 per ton. 
 
 If you have any questions or would like to discuss the calculations, we would be happy 
to meet at your convenience. I can be reached at (360) 533-8294 or 
PaulDi@WasteConnections.com . It’s always a pleasure working with you.   
 
Your consideration is appreciated.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paul Dionne 
Manager 
 
Cc: Jeff Harwood, Brian Brookes, Tom Rupert 
      Wendy Collins, Clerk-Treasurer 

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 49November 13, 2013 49



 

                               EXHIBIT  A 
 

                    CITY OF McCLEARY 

 

          RATES EFFECTIVE 01/01/2014 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 

AS AMENDED ________ 

 

  

 A RESOLUTION RELATING TO PUBLIC 

SERVICES; ESTABLISHING AND CONFIRMING 

FEES; AND PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATES. 

 

 

 RECITALS 

  1.  Pursuant to Resolution _____, the Council and 

Mayor set forth fees to be charged for specified City provided 

services and provided for certain mechanisms in relation to 

the adjustment thereof.  The fees were set after analysis by 

the Mayor and Council, after receiving the advice of LeMay, 

Inc., and City staff, as to the minimum levels necessary to 

adequately maintain and provide funding for the various 

services involved. 

  2.  The necessity of the continued collection of the 

authorized levels of fees and the mechanisms for their 

adjustment has been confirmed by the Mayor and Council. 

3. Pursuant to review of the provisions of  

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 50November 13, 2013 50



Resolution _____ carried out by Staff of the City and LeMay, 

modification in certain areas have been determined to be 

necessary to reflect a number of factors, including the 

decision of the City to cease the provision of billing 

services. Thus, it is found to be appropriate to incorporate 

those changes in this resolution.   

  4.  It is the intention of the Mayor and Council, in 

the adoption of this resolution, to achieve the continuing 

goal of providing the citizens adequate service and protecting 

the health and safety of the Citizens through continuation of 

a program of mandatory solid waste disposal.  

5. While only certain areas are changed, it is found  

be in the interest of operational efficiency and ease of 

reference to adopt the entirety of the schedule and repeal the 

existing resolution.  

  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR SIGNING IN 

AUTHENTICATION THEREOF: 

  SECTION I:  Commencing upon the dates set forth in 

Section II and continuing thereafter until changed as provided 

therein, the provision of solid waste service within the 

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 51November 13, 2013 51



 

corporate limit shall be carried out pursuant to the terms, 

conditions, and rates set forth as follows: 

 

Item I. Current  Proposed  

Residential Service Rate  Rate  

65/30 Gallon Monthly  $   10.23   $    10.93  

65 Gallon Monthly  $   14.01   $    14.98  

65 Gallon EOW  $   19.37   $    20.73  

65 Gallon Weekly  $   29.81   $    31.93  

Additional 65 Gallon (each)  $     8.95   $      9.58  

90 Gallon Monthly  $   15.82   $    16.93  

90 Gallon EOW  $   26.52   $    28.39  

90 Gallon Weekly  $   38.21   $    40.94  

Additional 95 Gallon (each)  $   12.74   $    13.63  

Return Trip  $   12.98   $    13.85  

Extra Unit [can, bag, box] (30 Gallon)  $     4.14   $      4.43  

Item II. 

Commercial Cart Service 

65 Gallon EOW  $   19.37   $    20.73  

65 Gallon Weekly  $   29.81   $    31.93  

90 Gallon EOW  $   26.52   $    28.39  

90 Gallon Weekly  $   38.21   $    40.94  

Return Trip  $   12.98   $    13.85  

Extra Unit [can, bag, box] (30 Gallon)  $     4.14   $      4.43  

Cart roll out charge each 5 to 25 ft  $     2.39   $      2.55  

For each added 25 ft  $     1.51   $      1.61  

Item III. 

Permanent Commercial Container Service 

1 cubic yard box 

   One pickup per week  $   86.17   $    92.27  

   Each additional dump per week  $   73.40   $    78.65  

   Special or Additional pickup each  $   27.73   $    29.66  

1.5 cubic yard box 

   One pickup per week  $  132.90   $  142.30  

   Each additional dump per week  $  116.74   $  125.06  

   Special or Additional pickup each  $   39.37   $    42.12  
 
 
 

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 52November 13, 2013 52



2 cubic yard box 

   One pickup per week  $  170.29   $  182.36  

   Each additional dump per week  $  143.80   $  154.09  

   Special or Additional pickup each  $   50.70   $    54.25  

3 cubic yard box 

   One pickup per week  $  224.03   $  240.04  

   Each additional dump per week  $  195.80   $  209.91  

   Special or Additional pickup each  $   68.20   $    73.00  

4 cubic yard box 

   One pickup per week  $  299.99   $  321.41  

   Each additional dump per week  $  269.26   $  288.63  

   Special or Additional pickup each  $   89.92   $    96.25  

6 cubic yard box 

   One pickup per week  $  440.41   $  471.90  

   Each additional dump per week  $  398.54   $  427.22  

   Special or Additional pickup each  $  117.41   $  125.74  

8 cubic yard box 

   One pickup per week    $  629.21  

   Each additional dump per week    $  569.64  

   Special or Additional pickup each    $  167.65  

Temporary Commercial Container Service 

1 yard temporary service 

   Delivery  $   18.75   $    20.01  

   Rent per day  $     0.54   $      0.58  

   Each pickup  $   22.11   $    23.66  

1.5 yard temporary service 

   Delivery  $   18.75   $    20.01  

   Rent   $     0.54   $      0.58  

   Each pickup  $   28.97   $    31.03  

2 yard temporary service 

   Delivery  $   18.75   $    20.01  

   Rent  $     0.54   $      0.58  

   Each pickup  $   36.46   $    39.06  

3 yard temporary service 

   Delivery    $    24.05  

   Rent    $      0.91  

   Each pickup    $    73.00  

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 53November 13, 2013 53



 

4 yard temporary service 

   Delivery    $    24.05  

   Rent    $      1.07  

   Each pickup    $    96.25  

6 yard temporary service  

   Delivery    $    27.05  

   Rent    $      1.63  

   Each pickup    $  125.74  

8 yard temporary service 

   Delivery    $    27.05  

   Rent    $      1.90  

   Each pickup    $  167.65  

Access Fee Weekly (Monthly Charge)    $      8.66  

Access Fee EOW (Monthly Charge)    $      4.33  

Access Fee 2x Weekly (Monthly Charge)    $    17.32  

Lock Fee (each)    $      5.00  

Cable Fee (each)    $    10.00  

Return Trips, Containers    $    27.30  

   Addt'l Yard (1 to 4 cubic Yards)  $   22.01   $    23.56  

   Additional Yard > 4 Yards  $   15.78   $    16.91  

Item IV. 

Permanent Drop Box 

10/20 cubic yard drop box 

   First haul each month  $  214.19   $  228.55  

   Each additional haul  $  136.29   $  145.42  

30 cubic yard drop box 

   First haul each month  $  245.35   $  261.80  

   Each additional haul  $  151.87   $  162.05  

40 cubic yard drop box 

   First haul each month  $  266.13   $  283.97  

   Each additional haul  $  173.68   $  185.32  

Temporary Drop Box 

10/20 cubic yard drop box 

   Delivery  $  135.25   $  144.31  

   Rent per day  $     4.93   $      5.26  

   Each pickup  $  139.40   $  148.75  

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 54November 13, 2013 54



30 cubic yard drop box 

   Delivery  $  135.25   $  144.31  

   Rent per day  $     5.97   $      6.37  

   Each pickup  $  161.22   $  172.02  

40 cubic yard drop box 

   Delivery  $  135.25   $  144.31  

   Rent per day  $     6.75   $      7.20  

   Each pickup  $  191.34   $  204.16  

Customer owned compactor 

20 cubic yard compactor drop box 

   Each scheduled pickup  $  198.61   $  211.92  

30 cubic yard compactor drop box 

   Each scheduled pickup  $  209.00   $  223.01  

40 cubic yard compactor drop box 

   Each scheduled pickup  $  234.97   $  250.72  

Drop box lids per month  $   12.47   $    13.30  

Disposal rate per ton  $   93.25   $    94.00  

ITEM V. 

Miscelleneous 

Small Appliances, Furniture, etc    $    26.22  

  Large Appliances, Refrigerators, Freezers    $    60.94  

Special haul rate packer-load & travel time  $   49.97   $    53.32  

 

 

  M.  In addition to the sums stated by the prior 

paragraphs, there shall be an additional $1.75 per customer 

per month added to the basic collection charge by and as 

costs of the City's billing and collection, including  

enforcement actions, to the extent and in the manner allowed 

by law, undertaken by the City to assure compliance with the 

mandatory solid waste disposal provisions of the City code. 

This charge shall be assessed as against each bill for  

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 55November 13, 2013 55



 

service rendered.  Additionally, state-imposed or city-imposed  

excise tax shall be added to the extent and in the manner  

provided by law.   

  SECTION II: INTERPRETATION 

 

  A.  The rates established by Section I shall be 

effective as of the 1st day of January, 2014.  

  B.  The annual adjustment provided for therein shall 

be implemented as provided. Rates set by the CITY OF 

McCLEARY/HAROLD LeMAY ENTERPRISES, INC. CONTRACT FOR GARBAGE, 

RECYCLABLES AND YARD WASTE COLLECTION; Section 32, Rates and 

Rate Adjustments Items A. and B.  

  C.  As of the date of the adoption of this 

resolution, Resolution ____ shall be deemed repealed, 

superseded and of no further effect, but such repeal and 

supersession shall not effect the any obligation of a customer 

arising from services delivered under the provision of any 

prior resolution or enactment, including Resolution 614. 

  PASSED THIS ______ DAY OF _______, 2013, by the City 

Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in approval 

therewith this ________ day of ______________, 2013. 

 

     CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 56November 13, 2013 56



 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     D. GARY DENT, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 57November 13, 2013 57



McCleary Rate Worksheet

Current Gate Rate 93.25$    

New Gate Rate 94.00$    

Gate Rate Increase 0.75$      

Per Pound Increase 0.0004

CPI 1.43%

City % of CPI 80%

Adjusted CPI 0.0114   

Item I. Current Proposed Total

Residential Service Pounds Rate CPI Disposal Other Adj Rate Adj Delta %

65/30 Gallon Monthly 32.00        10.23$     0.12$      0.01$    0.57$      10.93$      0.70$     6.40%

65 Gallon Monthly 64.00        14.01$     0.16$      0.03$    0.78$      14.98$      0.97$     6.45%

65 Gallon EOW 139.00      19.37$     0.22$      0.06$    1.08$      20.73$      1.36$     6.55%

65 Gallon Weekly 277.00      29.81$     0.34$      0.11$    1.66$      31.93$      2.12$     6.62%

Additional 65 Gallon (each) 64.00        8.95$       0.10$      0.03$    0.50$      9.58$        0.63$     6.55%

90 Gallon Monthly 96.00        15.82$     0.18$      0.04$    0.88$      16.93$      1.10$     6.51%

90 Gallon EOW 208.00      26.52$     0.30$      0.08$    1.48$      28.39$      1.87$     6.57%

90 Gallon Weekly 416.00      38.21$     0.44$      0.17$    2.13$      40.94$      2.74$     6.68%

Additional 95 Gallon (each) 96.00        12.74$     0.15$      0.04$    0.71$      13.63$      0.89$     6.56%

Return Trip 12.98$     0.15$      0.72$      13.85$      0.87$     6.28%

Extra Unit [can, bag, box] (30 Gallon) 32.00        4.14$       0.05$      0.01$    0.23$      4.43$        0.29$     6.57%

Item II.

Commercial Cart Service

65 Gallon EOW 139.00      19.37$     0.22$      0.06$    1.08$      20.73$      1.36$     6.55%

65 Gallon Weekly 277.00      29.81$     0.34$      0.11$    1.66$      31.93$      2.12$     6.62%

90 Gallon EOW 208.00      26.52$     0.30$      0.08$    1.48$      28.39$      1.87$     6.57%

90 Gallon Weekly 416.00      38.21$     0.44$      0.17$    2.13$      40.94$      2.74$     6.68%

Return Trip 12.98$     0.15$      0.72$      13.85$      0.87$     6.28%

Extra Unit [can, bag, box] (30 Gallon) 32.00        4.14$       0.05$      0.01$    0.23$      4.43$        0.29$     6.57%

Cart roll out charge each 5 to 25 ft 2.39$       0.03$      0.13$      2.55$        0.16$     6.28%

For each added 25 ft 1.51$       0.02$      0.08$      1.61$        0.10$     6.28%

Item III.

Permanent Commercial Container Service

1 cubic yard box

   One pickup per week 780.00      86.17$     0.98$      0.31$    4.81$      92.27$      6.10$     6.62%

   Each additional dump per week 780.00      73.40$     0.84$      0.31$    4.10$      78.65$      5.25$     6.67%

   Special or Additional pickup each 180.00      27.73$     0.32$      0.07$    1.55$      29.66$      1.93$     6.52%

1.5 cubic yard box

   One pickup per week 1,170.00   132.90$   1.52$      0.47$    7.42$      142.30$    9.40$     6.61%

   Each additional dump per week 1,170.00   116.74$   1.33$      0.47$    6.52$      125.06$    8.32$     6.65%

   Special or Additional pickup each 270.00      39.37$     0.45$      0.11$    2.20$      42.12$      2.75$     6.54%

2 cubic yard box

   One pickup per week 1,560.00   170.29$   1.94$      0.62$    9.51$      182.36$    12.07$   6.62%

   Each additional dump per week 1,560.00   143.80$   1.64$      0.62$    8.03$      154.09$    10.30$   6.68%

   Special or Additional pickup each 360.00      50.70$     0.58$      0.14$    2.83$      54.25$      3.55$     6.54%

3 cubic yard box

   One pickup per week 2,340.00   224.03$   2.55$      0.94$    12.51$    240.04$    16.00$   6.67%

   Each additional dump per week 2,340.00   195.80$   2.23$      0.94$    10.94$    209.91$    14.11$   6.72%

   Special or Additional pickup each 540.00      68.20$     0.78$      0.22$    3.81$      73.00$      4.80$     6.57%

4 cubic yard box

   One pickup per week 3,120.00   299.99$   3.42$      1.25$    16.76$    321.41$    21.42$   6.67%

   Each additional dump per week 3,120.00   269.26$   3.07$      1.25$    15.05$    288.63$    19.36$   6.71%

   Special or Additional pickup each 720.00      89.92$     1.03$      0.29$    5.02$      96.25$      6.33$     6.58%

6 cubic yard box

   One pickup per week 4,680.00   440.41$   5.02$      1.87$    24.60$    471.90$    31.49$   6.67%

   Each additional dump per week 4,680.00   398.54$   4.54$      1.87$    22.27$    427.22$    28.69$   6.71%

   Special or Additional pickup each 1,080.00   117.41$   1.34$      0.43$    6.56$      125.74$    8.33$     6.62%

8 cubic yard box

Adjustments Summary

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 58November 13, 2013 58



   One pickup per week 6,240.00   629.21$    -$       0.00%

   Each additional dump per week 6,240.00   569.64$    -$       0.00%

   Special or Additional pickup each 1,440.00   167.65$    -$       0.00%

Temporary Commercial Container Service

1 yard temporary service

   Delivery 18.75$     0.21$      1.04$      20.01$      1.26$     6.28%

   Rent per day 0.54$       0.01$      0.03$      0.58$        0.04$     6.28%

   Each pickup 180.00      22.11$     0.25$      0.07$    1.23$      23.66$      1.56$     6.58%

1.5 yard temporary service

   Delivery 18.75$     0.21$      1.04$      20.01$      1.26$     6.28%

   Rent 0.54$       0.01$      0.03$      0.58$        0.04$     6.28%

   Each pickup 270.00      28.97$     0.33$      0.11$    1.62$      31.03$      2.06$     6.63%

2 yard temporary service

   Delivery 18.75$     0.21$      1.04$      20.01$      1.26$     6.28%

   Rent 0.54$       0.01$      0.03$      0.58$        0.04$     6.28%

   Each pickup 360.00      36.46$     0.42$      0.14$    2.04$      39.06$      2.60$     6.65%

3 yard temporary service

   Delivery 24.05$      -$       0.00%

   Rent 0.91$        -$       0.00%

   Each pickup 540.00      73.00$      -$       0.00%

4 yard temporary service

   Delivery 24.05$      -$       0.00%

   Rent 1.07$        -$       0.00%

   Each pickup 720.00      96.25$      -$       0.00%

6 yard temporary service 

   Delivery 27.05$      -$       0.00%

   Rent 1.63$        -$       0.00%

   Each pickup 1,080.00   125.74$    -$       0.00%

8 yard temporary service

   Delivery 27.05$      -$       0.00%

   Rent 1.90$        -$       0.00%

   Each pickup 1,440.00   167.65$    -$       0.00%

Access Fee Weekly (Monthly Charge) 8.66$        -$       0.00%

Access Fee EOW (Monthly Charge) 4.33$        -$       0.00%

Access Fee 2x Weekly (Monthly Charge) 17.32$      -$       0.00%

Lock Fee (each) 5.00$        -$       0.00%

Cable Fee (each) 10.00$      -$       0.00%

Return Trips, Containers 27.30$      -$       0.00%

   Addt'l Yard (1 to 4 cubic Yards) 180.00      22.01$     0.25$      0.07$    1.23$      23.56$      1.55$     6.58%

   Additional Yard > 4 Yards 180.00      15.78$     0.18$      0.07$    0.88$      16.91$      1.13$     6.70%

Item IV.

Permanent Drop Box

10/20 cubic yard drop box

   First haul each month 214.19$   2.44$      11.91$    228.55$    14.36$   6.28%

   Each additional haul 136.29$   1.55$      7.58$      145.42$    9.13$     6.28%

30 cubic yard drop box

   First haul each month 245.35$   2.80$      13.65$    261.80$    16.45$   6.28%

   Each additional haul 151.87$   1.73$      8.45$      162.05$    10.18$   6.28%

40 cubic yard drop box

   First haul each month 266.13$   3.03$      14.80$    283.97$    17.84$   6.28%

   Each additional haul 173.68$   1.98$      9.66$      185.32$    11.64$   6.28%

Temporary Drop Box

10/20 cubic yard drop box

   Delivery 135.25$   1.54$      7.52$      144.31$    9.07$     6.28%

   Rent per day 4.93$       0.06$      0.27$      5.26$        0.33$     6.28%

   Each pickup 139.40$   1.59$      7.75$      148.75$    9.34$     6.28%

30 cubic yard drop box

   Delivery 135.25$   1.54$      7.52$      144.31$    9.07$     6.28%

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 59November 13, 2013 59



   Rent per day 5.97$       0.07$      0.33$      6.37$        0.40$     6.28%

   Each pickup 161.22$   1.84$      8.97$      172.02$    10.81$   6.28%

40 cubic yard drop box

   Delivery 135.25$   1.54$      7.52$      144.31$    9.07$     6.28%

   Rent per day 6.75$       0.08$      0.38$      7.20$        0.45$     6.28%

   Each pickup 191.34$   2.18$      10.64$    204.16$    12.82$   6.28%

Customer owned compactor

20 cubic yard compactor drop box

   Each scheduled pickup 198.61$   2.26$      11.05$    211.92$    13.31$   6.28%

30 cubic yard compactor drop box

   Each scheduled pickup 209.00$   2.38$      11.63$    223.01$    14.01$   6.28%

40 cubic yard compactor drop box

   Each scheduled pickup 234.97$   2.68$      13.07$    250.72$    15.75$   6.28%

Drop box lids per month 12.47$     0.14$      0.69$      13.30$      0.84$     6.28%

Disposal rate per ton 93.25$     0.75$      94.00$      0.75$     0.80%

ITEM V.

Miscelleneous

Small Appliances, Furniture, etc 26.22$      -$       0.00%

  Large Appliances, Refrigerators, Freezers 60.94$      -$       0.00%

Special haul rate packer-load & travel time 49.97$     0.57$      2.78$      53.32$      3.35$     6.28%

Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate November 13, 2013 60November 13, 2013 60



Tab I - CCAP Agreement November 13, 2013 61November 13, 2013 61



Tab I - CCAP Agreement November 13, 2013 62November 13, 2013 62



Tab I - CCAP Agreement November 13, 2013 63November 13, 2013 63



Tab I - CCAP Agreement November 13, 2013 64November 13, 2013 64



Tab J - BIAS Service Agreement November 13, 2013 65November 13, 2013 65



Tab J - BIAS Service Agreement November 13, 2013 66November 13, 2013 66



Tab J - BIAS Service Agreement November 13, 2013 67November 13, 2013 67



Tab J - BIAS Service Agreement November 13, 2013 68November 13, 2013 68



Tab J - BIAS Service Agreement November 13, 2013 69November 13, 2013 69



Tab J - BIAS Service Agreement November 13, 2013 70November 13, 2013 70



Tab J - BIAS Service Agreement November 13, 2013 71November 13, 2013 71



Tab K - GHCOG Dues November 13, 2013 72November 13, 2013 72



Tab L - Tax Levy Refund November 13, 2013 73November 13, 2013 73



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ORDINANCE NO. ____ 

 

 AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE 

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE REGULAR TAX LEVY FOR 

THE YEAR 2013 FOR COLLECTION IN THE YEAR 

2014; MAKING FINDINGS; AND RESERVING 

RIGHTS.   

 

 

 R E C I T A L S: 

 

  1.  The City Council of the City of McCleary has met 

and is considering its budget for the calendar year 2014.   

  2.  At a public hearing the Mayor and the City 

Council provided the opportunity for the Citizens of the City 

to provide comment and ask questions on the elements of 

revenue projections and the ad valorem tax levy.  Following 

that hearing, the Mayor and Council are going forward with the 

consideration of the City’s budget for the 2014 calendar year 

  3.  Based upon the information provided by the 

Office of the County Assessor, the City’s actual annual ad 

valorem levy amount from the previous year was $244,726.00.  

Further, that a 1% increase would equal $2,447.00. 

Tab M - Proposed Tax Levy OrdinanceTab M - Property Tax Levy Ordinance 1November 13, 2013 74



 

 

  4.  As to new construction valuation, the 

information from the Office of the County Assessor has not be 

provided.  No property was shown as annexed during the period. 

  5.  The City has a population of less than 10,000 

citizens. 

  6.  The City Council of the City of McCleary, 

following the required public hearing and after duly 

considering all relevant evidence and testimony presented, has 

determined the City of McCleary will exercise its authority to 

increase the regular tax levy by the authorized one percent.  

   

  7.  The action carried forth by the Ordinance is 

based upon a Council finding there is a significant necessity 

for the property tax revenue to be increased in the next 

calendar year in order to meet the expenses and obligations of 

the City. 

  8.  In adopting this ordinance, the City is relying 

upon the accuracy and completeness of the information provided 

to it by the Office of the County Assessor. 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY: 

Tab M - Proposed Tax Levy OrdinanceTab M - Property Tax Levy Ordinance 2November 13, 2013 75



 

 

  SECTION I: The Council, as the governing body of the 

City of McCleary, does hereby authorize and direct an increase 

of one percent (1%) in the regular property tax levy for the 

levy to be collected in the year 2014.  The dollar amount of 

the increase directed by this section over the actual levy 

amount from the previous year is estimated to be $2,447.00, 

for an estimated levy in the amount of $247,173.00, 

representing the percentage increase of one percent (1%) from 

the previous year.  This increase is exclusive of additional 

revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to 

property, any increase in the value of state assessed 

property, any annexations which have occurred, or any refunds 

made. 

  SECTION II: This ordinance is based upon the 

information from the appropriate County officials as to 

amounts and calculations, as well as advice from County 

officials that this ordinance can be amended to modify the tax 

rate established herein by adoption of an appropriate 

amendatory ordinance.  The City specifically reserves the 

right to take such amendatory action up to and including the 

last day allowed. 

Tab M - Proposed Tax Levy OrdinanceTab M - Property Tax Levy Ordinance 3November 13, 2013 76



 

 

  SECTION III:  Upon execution by the Mayor, a 

certified copy of this Ordinance shall be provided to the 

appropriate officials of the County so as to provide for 

appropriate assessment. 

  SECTION IV:  If any section, subsection, sentence, 

clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to 

be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect 

the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.  The 

Council hereby declares that it would have passed this 

Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and 

phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more 

sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been 

declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason 

this Ordinance should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, 

then the original ordinance or ordinances shall be in full 

force and effect.   

  SECTION V:  This Ordinance shall take effect upon 

the fifth day following date of publication. 

  PASSED THIS _____DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013, by the City 

Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in approval 

therewith this ________ day of November, 2013. 

     CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

Tab M - Proposed Tax Levy OrdinanceTab M - Property Tax Levy Ordinance 4November 13, 2013 77



 

 

      

     __________________________________ 

     D. GARY DENT, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 

 

 

STATE OF WASHINGTON   ) 

      : ss. 

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY   ) 

 

  I, WENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-

Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to 

have published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 

City of McCleary a true and correct summary of Ordinance 

Number _________ and that said publication was done in the 

manner required by law.  I further certify that a true and 

correct  copy of the summary of Ordinance Number _______, as 

it was published, is on file in the appropriate records of the 

City of McCleary.   

 

 

    

 _______________________________________ 

     WENDY COLLINS 

 

  SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this _______ day of 

______________________________, 2013, by WENDY COLLINS. 

 

 

    

 _______________________________________ 

     NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF 

     WASHINGTON, Residing at: 

Tab M - Proposed Tax Levy OrdinanceTab M - Property Tax Levy Ordinance 5November 13, 2013 78



 

 

     My appointment expires: 

Tab M - Proposed Tax Levy OrdinanceTab M - Property Tax Levy Ordinance 6November 13, 2013 79


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - Simpson Track & Tune
	Tab F - Change Order No. 6 - Well Project
	Tab G - Final Progress Estimate No. 11 Well Project
	Tab H - Lemay Garbage Rate
	Tab I - CCAP Agreement
	Tab J - BIAS Service Agreement
	Tab K - GHCOG Dues
	Tab L - Tax Levy Refund
	Tab M - Property Lax Levy Ordinance

